STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVEANOR September 3, 1986 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8240
(505) 393-6161

Mr. R. N. Ainsworth
Milnesand, NM 88125

Re: Change of Operator
Merrill #1-H Sec. 10, T9S, R36E
Merrill #2-E Sec. 10, T9S, R36E
Allison-Penn Pool

Dear Mr. Ainsworth:

We have had an inquiry concerning the change of operator from
Maurice L. Brown Company to you on the above wells. Our
records do not indicate that you have filed a C-104 for a
change of operator. If you are operating these wells, you
must obtain a plugging bond and file Form C-104 to change

the operator. When this is done, you should file monthly
operator's report Form C-115 for each month since you assummed
operation of the wells.

If you are not operating these wells, please so advise.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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